
 

NEVADA MUSEUMS & HISTORY 

Steve Sisolak | Governor 

Myron Freedman | Administrator 

NEVADA STATE RAILROAD 

MUSEUM, CARSON CITY 

Dan Thielen | Director 

2180 South Carson Street 

Carson City, NV 89701 

 

A DIVISION OF THE NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS  
CARSONRAILROADMUSEUM.ORG 

Date:       May 9, 2022 
 
To:  Robert Stoldal, Chair, Board of Museums and History 
 
Through: Myron Freedman, Administrator, Division of Museums and History 
 
From:  Dan Thielen, Museum Director, Nevada State Railroad Museum, CC  
 
Re:  B/A 5037 Budget Amendment for Great Western Steam Up 
 
The Nevada State Railroad Museum requests $35,000 in funding from BA 5037 CAT 
55-01 for infrastructure needs to support the Great Western Steam Up in July 2022.  
 
$24,000 of this request was approved in December of 2021 but did not detail which 
account it would be drawn from. This memo corrects the oversight.  
 
In addition, the approved projected budget did not cover actual costs. There were no 
local vendors available for our event. We will obtain our tents from a firm in Las Vegas 
to support the event. The higher transportation cost of their proposal necessitates this 
increased request. 
 
  Total Request not to exceed:    $35,000 
 
 
NSRM currently has $431,695.07 in B/A 5037 CAT 55-01 (Board Approved Special 
Projects CC) on hand to complete this project. 
 
Please sign below to signify your approval. 
 
 
Approved:   _____________________ ___________ _____________ 
  Chair, Board of Museums and History  Date 
 


